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Dock',c No. 50-395

Mr. John L. Skolds
Vice President, Nuclear Operations

'

e

Scuth Carolina Electric & Gas Company
Virc;.1 C. Summer Nuclear Station
P.O. Box 88
Jenkinsville, South Carolina 29065

Dear Mr. Skolds.

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION REGARDING STATION BLACKOUT ANALYSIS,
VIRGIL C. SUMMER NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT NO. 1 (TAC NO.
M6PS10)

By letters dated April 23, 1990, and October 4, 1991, South
Carolina Electric & Gas Company submitted its responses to the
Station Blackout Rule as it relates to the V. C. Summer Nuclear
Station, Unit No. 1. These responses were reviewed by the staff
and its contractor, Science Applications International Corporation
(SAIC). The results of this review are documented in the staff's
Safety Evaluation (SE) (Enclosure 1) and the SAIC Technical
Evaluation Report (Enclosure 2).

Based on its review of your response, the etaff has found,
contingent on the implementation of the recommendations presented
in the SE, that V. C. Summer Nuclear Station, Unit No. 1, conforms
with the Station Blackout Rule, the guidance of Regulatory Guide
1.155, Nuclear Management and Resources Council (NUMARC) 87-00, and
NUMARC 87-00 Supplemental Questions / Answers and Major Assumptions
dated December 27, 1989.

Within 30 days of receipt of this letter, you should provide the
staff with either confirmation that you will comply with the
recommendations presented in the SE, or proposed alternatives to
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these recommendations . You should also provide a schedulo for the
implementation of either our Iecommendations or your proposed
alternatives. If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Orignal signed by:

George F. Wunder, Project Manager
Project Directorate 11-1
Division of Reactor Projects I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosures:

1. Safety Evaluation
2. SAIC Technical Evaluation Report

cc: See next page
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Mr. John t.. Skolds
South Carolina Electric t Gas Company Virgil C. Sumer Nuclear Station

cc:

!!r. R. J. White
Nuclear Coordinator
S.C. Public Service Authority
c/o Virgil C. Sunner Nuclear Station
P. O. Box 88 (Mail Code 802)
Jenkinsville, South Carolitio 29065

J. B. Knotts, Jr. , Esq.
Bishop, Cook, Pur: ell

and Reynolds
1400 L Street, H.W.
Washington, D. C. 20005-3502

Resident inspector /Sunner t!PS
c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Connission
Route 1, Box 64
Jenkinsville, South Carolina 29065

Regional Administrator, Region 11
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Concission,
101 Marietta Street, N.W., Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Chairman, Fairfield County Council
P. O. Box 293
Winnsboro, South Carolina 29180

Mr. Heyward G. Shealy, Chief
Bureau of Radiological Health

,

South Carolina Department of Health'

and Environmental Control
2600 Bull Street
Colut:bia, South' Carolina 29201

South Carolina Electric & uns Company
Mt. A. R. Koon, Jr. , Manager
Nuclear Licensing
Virgil C. Sumer Nuclear Station

! P. O. Box 88
Jenkinsville, South Carolina 29065
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